No. 16

Jacobus Vis bought this house and garden August 22, 1657.—Liber Deeds, A: g7.
On March 10, 1661, he leased it to Wessel Gerrits, a soldier in the service of the West India
Company.—Register of Solomon Lachaire, trans. by O’Callaghan, 45. On May 24, 1664,
he brought suit against Tymotheus Gabry for the deed of the house, which the latter held
as security, he having gone on Vis’s bond for 264 guilders, 6 stivers, of which there still
remained unpaid the trifling sum of 4 guilders, 1 stiver (about $1.60). Gabry was ordered
by the court to restore the deed to Vis, on payment of this sum, who, thereupon, on June
18, 1664, sold the house to Jan Meindersen van Iveren.—Liber Deeds, B: 40; cf. Deeds
¢ Conveyances (etc.), trans. by O’Callaghan, 304-5; Rec. N. Am., V: 62, 76.

On February 1, 1673, this house became vested in Willem Isaacqse van Vredenburg,
by a deed which describes it as “haveing to the north the house and ground heretofore
belonging unto Cornelis Pluvier w<h is now the Lutheran Church.”—Original Book of N. Y.
Deeds, 1673-1675, in N. Y. Hist. Soc. Collections, 1913, pp. 8—9.



